
 

 

          WIOAB 03-21 

 

DATE: September 10, 2021 

TO: All WIOA Adult and Dislocated Worker Subrecipients 

FROM: Danilo Cabrera, Program Operations Manager 

 Workforce Programs Administration 

SUBJECT: Allocation of PY2021 WIOA Adult and Dislocated Worker Advance funds (FY 

2021) and PY2020 Recapture funds 

 

With the WIOA financial closeout process now complete for PY2020, Local Area recapture funds 

for PY2020 and PY2021 Local Area budget set asides have been determined and applied, as 

established by the Workforce Development Council, along with and Local Administrative Entity 

funding.  

 

Below is a breakdown of each service delivery area’s share of WIOA Adult and Dislocated 

Worker October allocations, along with any applicable Local Area recapture funding. The funds 

noted in the table below will be officially incorporated into providers’ initial October 

agreements. These will be followed with a modification that will closeout previous Adult and 

Dislocated Worker agreements to account for any carry-in, tentatively expected to be available 

on November 1.  

    Adult Advance 
Funds (Oct. 2021) 

DW Advance 
Funds (Oct. 2021) 

Local Area SDA 

Balance of State 1  $      342,944   $       331,017  

  2  $      209,519   $         65,816  

  3  $      483,948   $       427,463  

  4  $      117,951   $         88,885  

  5  $      114,555   $         56,122  

Subtotal    $   1,268,917   $       969,303  

        

Region 6 6  $      147,822   $         63,089  

Total    $   1,416,739   $     1,032,392  
 

 
If you have any questions, please contact WIOA/TAA Mailbox (WIOA/TAA@labor.idaho.gov).  
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